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From: Harry Ketchum
To: DeJong Annola
Subject: Senate Bills 347, 699, 700, 796
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:23:12 PM


The four Senate Bills named below would be, if passed into law, an infringement
upon my constitutional rights, both State and Federal.  
 
o   Senate Bill 347 – takes away CHL holders’ right to protect themselves on school
grounds.
o   Senate Bill 699 – takes away CHL holder’s right to protect themselves in the state
Capitol.
     Senate Bill 700 – expands background checks to private sales, including fee,
stores information for 5 years, doesn’t fix gaping holes in                                
current background check system.
o   Senate Bill 796 – requires extensive, timed firing range test to get a CHL
 
My recommendation to all those who are involved with the committee action and/or
the passage of these bills into law, decide against further action and/or voting for
their passage.   
 
Vote No on Senate Bills 347, 699,700 & 769
 
Respectfully submitted,  Harry R. Ketchum, 5650 Cherry Heights Rd., The Dalles, OR 
97058
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